Village of Oreana
Board of Trustees

reana

I11inois

Est. 1873

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date and Time: November 16, 2021 @ 6:00 PM

Meeting Location: 407 S. View St, Oreana, IL
Call to Order

Role Call
Public Comment

Consent Agenda
® Approval of Treasurer’s Report for September and October 2021
e Bills for October and November 2021
e Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes from the 9-21-2021 and 10-19-2021 meetings

Committee Reports
Old Business

New Business
Approval of Ordinance 2021-11-16-1, Annual Tax Levy

Approval of Ordinance 2021-11-16-1, Annual Abatement Ordinance

Approval of a request(s) from Small Town Living

Approval of the purchase of electronic equipment with “LOCAL CURE” funding
Approval of a seasonal leaf vac program

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Village Board
October 19, 2021

6:00 PM

reana

Ill_in__ois

Est.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roll Call
Trustee White Absent Trustee Ward Present
Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Absent
Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Present
Weatherford
Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.
Public Comment: None
CALL FOR CLOSED SESSION
A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Creamer to go into closed session.
FOR CLOSED SESSION

e Review and Approval of the closed session minutes from the October 7t", 2021 meeting.
RECONVENE REGUALAR MEETING
A motion was made by Trustee Runyen Seconded by Trustee Hiser to Reconvene Meeting.
New Business:

The first item on the agenda is Approval of a resolution to Maguire Iron that authorizes a waiver
from the requirement to hire 90% lllinois Workers in accordance with the Employment of
Illinois Workers on Public Works act. Ron Legner was here to present.

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Creamer to approve of a resolution
to Maguire Iron that authorizes a waiver from the requirement to hire 90% lllinois Workers in
accordance with the Employment of lllinois Workers on Public Works act.



A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken

Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Absent Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Absent

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The second item on the agenda is Approval of a quote from Midwest Meter for water meter
reading requirement upgrade in the amount of $19,677.32.

A motion was made by Trustee Runyen seconded by Trustee Ward to approve of a quote from
Midwest Meter for water meter reading requirement upgrades in the amount of $19,677.32.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken

Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Absent Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Absent

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The third item on the agenda is Approval of the transfer of funds from the water fund to the
general fund for the purposes of repaying a loan from the general fund to the water fund in the

amount of $32,070.02

A motion was made by Trustee Ward seconded by Trustee Creamer to approve the transfer of
funds from the water fund to the general fund for the purposes of repaying a loan from the
general fund to the water fund in the amount of $32,070.02.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken

Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee White Absent Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Absent

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

The fourth item on the agenda is Approval of a request from Small Town Living for the use of
street department equipment. Mayor Keathley advised the request would be honored without
any need for action from the board.




No action was taken at this time.

The last item on the agenda is a brief discussion on the Village logo.
No action was taken at this time.

Mayor Keathley gave an update that Dean Fogerson the school crossing guard resigned, and
that Donna Rice has taken over as the new school crossing guard.

Adjournment

Upon return from closed session, a motion was made by trustee Guntle seconded by Trustee
Ward to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken. Yes-4, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of October 19, 2021

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Village of Oreana
Treasurer’s Reports
November 16, 2021 Board Meeting



9:09 AM ’ Village of Oreana

11/10/2% Balance Sheet
Accruzl Basis As of October 31, 2021
Oct 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
01-1110 - Checking Acct : 14,505.89
01-1150 - General 384,141.66
11-1150 - Audit MMDA 20,435.64
12-1150 - Insurance MMDA 12,573.31
13-1150 - IMRF MMDA 19,517.38
14-1150 - Social Security MMDA 19,202.24
15-1120 - MFT MMDA 124,348.26
16-1140 - Clearinghouse | 1,000.08
50-1100 - Water/Sewer
51-1130 - Surplus MM : 15,855.44
51-1150 - Water ' 151,811.82
52-1150 - Sewer 162,255.34
50-1100 - Water/Sewer - Other -2,691.19
Total 50-1100 - Water/Sewer - 327.,231.41
51-1125 - Bond Int & Repayment 74,782.41
Total Checking/Savings 997,738.28
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit
01-1153 - CD-General-8575 15,000.00
16-1151 - CD-MFT-7137 10,000.00
51-1152 - CD-Bond Reserve-10618 9,500.00
51-1153 - CD-Depreciation & Cont 8,000.00
51-1158 - CD-Surplus ‘ 9,000.00
Total Certificates of Deposit : 51,500.00
Total Other Current Assets 51,500.00
Total Current Assets 1,049,238.28

Page 1



9:09 AM
11710121

Accrual Basis

Village of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
01-1610 - Land.
01-1700 - Infrastructure
01-1709 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure
01-1720 - Buildings
01-1729 - Accum Depr-Buildings
01-1740 - Machinery & Equipmient
01-1749 - Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq...
51-1505 - Land
51-1530 - Equipment
51-1535 - Accum Depr-Equipment

51-1541 - Treatment Plant & Pump Stat...
51-1546 - Accum Depr.-Treat. Pint & Pu...

52-1620 - Sewer System
52-1629 - Accum Depr-Sewer System

Total Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
15-2000 - MIFT - Due to/from General
01-2000 - General - Dueto/from MFT

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SS/Med Payable
2120 - State Withholding
2131 - IL Unemployment
2151 - IMRF Withholding

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

Oct 31, 21

136,697.17
329,007.76
-186,035.8¢
17.810.04
-14,552.67
361,513.09
-285,273.80
18,420.00
59,003.75
-58,003.75
1.703,529.51
-961,807.96
4,134,103.00
-744.138.54

4,502,271.94

4,502,271.94

7,652.72
-7,652.72

0.00

5,551,510.22

2,036.08
387.15
15.32
793.60

3,232.15

Page 2



9:09 AM

11/10/21
Accrual Basis

Viliage of Oreana
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2021

2570 - Customer Deposit Liab
2600 - Water Bond Payable 2012
2610 - SDD Contract

2700 - Loan Payable - Ford Credit

2800 - Park Walking Path Note Payable

2900 - Lease Payable 2021 F350
2950 - Lease Payable John Deere

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

01-3000 - Fund Balance-General

11-3000 - Fund Balance-Audit

12-3000 - Fund balance INS

13-3000 - Fund balance - IMRF

14-3000 - Fund balance - S.S.

15-3000 - Fund balance - MFT

51-3900 - Retained Earnings Unres-Water
51-3950 - Retained Earnings Res-Water
52-3900 - Retained Earnings - Sewer

Net Income '

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 21

11,266.64
280,000.00
2,909,026.33
0.02
28,538.97
30,705.95
2,988.06

3,265,758.12

3,265,758.12

3,265,758.12

510,889.62
20,229.07
10,028.48
16,655.70
10,579.23

141,146.86

132,413.31

317,755.73

637,023.45

489,030.65

2,285,752.10

5,551,5610.22




| oBreg

1ered'yTe sl L26'0L 9LBLE'EIT TEILOT 068l L) 2EELH'VI 99°594°¢ HE'458'0F Fratlg ) LE06Le FERIL L [7510415 awoau) pen
1E°5RL52E 8l226'1 5%°6E6'692 et 08'8/1"Y LEECE) 2LEEV' Y- 09'694°C 1ise’or 1T15P'5L 1Loal'e: [ AN 6L8IE'E Fwoaug VBUIPO BN
891848 0YeRT 666812 000 YO'0LL [y 8671E5'¥2 oe'o L0°LETLE 807168, 2222t FEBEZLE LK 1859 asuadg @il
8RZI0H 000 .- 00’0 000 000 ] oo'e 000 - - geE1a'l £6°65L 6052 - 600 awo - - HO/3NA PAROWIOINY - 0559
00'zees 000 aso 000 000 000 000 000 002eg's 00’0 CO'ZEE'B 8O0 000 selding Bunetad( - 0259
0O'SYE 00 00°542 000 000 0s'0 00 00°0 000 000 000 000 (] seliddng SaING - D150
PHELS 000 007688 o' 000 oo 000 oo'e prETL g3 000 a0 it} wiswiinbz - sanddng ey - zz4s
JLy ¥ (i) 000 000 oo (Y] 000 Q00 L5'h 15710 oo 000 wo bpig - sal|ddng wrew - g119
P2 401 00’0 LOFHE oo 000 oo'e con 00°0 [Vs3 000 000 00°0 000 salddng aaugusiUey « 0145
03" £0S'FE 000 il 000 00°0 00D 96°105'%7 000 000 000 0o ] 000 uelngHus JsLeBeUR NS - 0V6S
06 000 000 00’0 00k [il:2d 00’0 e 8064} [Ly) 00 a0 a0'BLL SiEjUSY - 0665
01'¥e8'E OL'FER'E 009 a0 060 000 0o 00°0 000 0o 000 000 000 sead ofifeyos|q 1eMeg - 084§
51'986'y 000 agoe'y 000 00 060 00°0 00’0 65769 e 00 00D 07182 SN - DILS
] 00'0 i1 e 000 050 [150] e 0088 000 00'89 00’0 000 Buiysiedsia - 0955
55°Y9E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 5895 o000 00'C 000 55494 oupld I[p/euoudaley - 0756
i 000 0£BLL 00'0 o 000 [ilvy] 000 0088 0D oot 000 oo'es aBeysod - pbg9
LEYL 000 pEZoT e 00'0 000 00 000 0608L'9 02'208'y 00 e0'g 0rene S32IAI05 [EUDISSBJ0d L3I0 - DEYS
DO'SHZ 000 000 a0 000 000 000 000 00'g¥e [ [ite1e} soe 00's¥E saad [eBephewioly . 0rig
28°950'S 000 89°850'S 00'e 00 000 oeo 00'0 e 00D ooe 80D i) Bupaaubugy - gzes
Log 000 000 €0 000 0o 000 000 108 ] o0e 00’0 4108 seapuag Bununoossy - pzes
[0 74 000 000 000 £c'0 000 0¥ 0D 00t 00’0 oo ooe 00'0 asugInsU| WAC[dWaU() « OLSH
po'RLL 000 800 00°0 ok 000 000 o0 e 00’0 000 ©0°0 00D unjHog SIBROKIWS - 8 - 0Z§F
oteat 000 v0'0 a0'e 0o'o oL'zoe o0'o 800 00 000 00°0 00'p [} uofunyg sehopdu - LIWI - 015¢
00085} 000 000 B0'0 0e'o 000 000 000 00065} 00’0 o 0o'p 007085t seilefels polons3 - oocy
[ilegveid 00°0 000 it} oo'e 00 000 oo [ 00D oo'e oo 00°00F puadug eied yiesH - 05
S8'69¢'L 00D [d¥E0] a'o (1] 000 000 a0 1STEL'S 09eet ££'580'C YTOELL 6HLE) saliejeg sesiopdug - Swu
asuadegy
66'665'€6¢ BEILYEE vLRELERT ZE'TL0'E PEYEE'Y HGRE'L 8'960°0 L 89'59.'¢ gLELD'89 SEE0R'9T sier'e on'e STerEIL Woid 5508
66°665'¢68 29'128'61 [ZX:14%4:74 ggein'e POVBE'Y 1569' 1 99'860°0¢ 69'500'¢ 8L'2L0'99 SE'T089E 5'ler'e [} §T'BYE'ZE B0 [y,
9C°624'v8T 000 YECELPOT 000 000 o0 000 il 0a'0 00’0 000 0o'e 05°0 ssouanifilof ueoy vdal - 0068
00°D00'SE [ 0o [1le54) 000 000 000 000 00'000'6Z 00'000's7 000 0o 00°0 ewooll] 951N - 0028
S6'0¥9 0028 BB0ZE 00'g 000 000 000 000 000 0o 000 00°0 000 enuBAzY AHRUD - OTSE
5566198 19°165'61 vLIya'eL 000 [ilis} 00°0 000 000 000 060 000 oo'e 400 SONUBABY (GMOBIAITM - 0188
0057 oo'n 005zl 000 0s'd 00D ' 000 000 oe'o 000 000 e 233 UQ WAL « 5048
z6'lot 000 L7604 5Ty 561 £9'} §5'E 591 £5°961 000 oo 00 £6°0¢k LOoU} JSAINU] - YOSE
(g} 000 000 000 000 008 0o [il:3] 44 [ia] 000 00'0 £H'6Z1 XL O5[) SIEULERY - 09FE
15°8r4'L 000 000 oo 000 000 ooe 000 15891'L [ oo €00 £5°BYLL Xe| 9S[/SPIES - 05FE
92°80} 00D 000 050 000 000 00’0 000 vZ'g01 00’0 oo'e 000 $Z'E0L ¥B) UONEIENUWOARL - 0PFE
Lse's 000 000 IZGE0'E 000 ool 000 050 000 000 000 o] 000 SlU2UO||Y XBL [67d JBIOW « 0LFE
66°981 oon [ 000 000 000 000 05°0 56°E8) 000 00°0 000 66°081 e 'sagjday AHodord |BUosIRg - (2vE
S¥08FZ) 000 000 000 200 o 000 000 st'a8k'Z) 0e'0 000 00°0 SY'B8Y'ZL el MO} BIRIS - 0IbE
8 El'E oo [ 00’0 900 ] 000 000 BYELLT 000 000 €00 8y'eiLT ey Bupwes oopmA - 00k
BL00Z'1Y 00D 000 000 5¢068'Y BE6Y') LE560°01 1PoL'e ¥ 0AL0Z SE'E08'E LE'1EF'E a6 16°9E5°54 593807 XBL Apadeld - 0LIE
awoa
asuadxgrewony AgnIpIo
Ylol Jamag - ¢ SBIEPA - LS L1dW-5 85- ¥l JHWI - £3 SNI~ZE npnY - 34 |=ssuan - [0 ooy {|e1eusg - (D) {tesouas - Lo} (Ie)au99 - 10} {lesausp - 10}
1eang $sed ujwpy
JEQT 1840130 S|50Q [PMNGYY
£59[0 AQ 8607 '2 J)0.d sELIL
WY 60'6

euRIQ 1o oBujA



| eBed

06°SY 68’9 LLet vvoz LLEL £0°Z8
000 000 600 00°0 000 000
000 000 000 99’} co'0 g0'Q
(VAVAS 846G k'Ll ¢eal " 5019
048 el g’ 94'¢e L9°¢ 82'vl
0e°vES 59'82 1eL51 LL'ete Le' L5t 09°L08
000 000 Gho 000 000 0e'6l
000 00'0 000 000 000 €61
086G SELE- 69¢e - 8.8 69°¢e- Z0°L6)- -
000 00°0 00°a 000 000 000
06’61 b FACK!y 000 68’8 vele-
[HTAFA N 85°G- = T B ZeGL- al i l- 60°19-
oL'g Ve L9°¢- g5'e- L97e- AN
00°0 000 000 000 000 Q0’00 1-
03009 00°06 00’08t 6¥'S¥e 00’08l ZE'GeB
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 00’0 000
000 000 0070 000 0o'o 000
00°'009 0006 007084 Gy ave 00081 AN
000 000 000 000 0o¢ AN ]
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0o'o 000
000 000 000 000 oo'o 000
000 oo 000 000 000 000
00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 000 000
000 00’0 00’0 6¥°6ve 000 000
00°008 0008 o008l 000 00081 000
uoley ‘fapesy £ UaloT ‘JasiH unsng ‘eiung d pleuoy ‘uosiafoy r oM swesl) rAet uojen

suonguos pue saxel lekojdwig (go0L

Yojew ‘o Nl
wswihojdwaun - 1

Auedwon Ajlunoeg |e1r0s

Auedwon aseapaiy

suoingUIuoy pue sexe] Jokodwg

Aed 19N

Aed JoN ©) SUOIIPRY jE3OL

JUBWBSINGW|8Y

fed 30N 0} suolIppy
PIBYYMAA SOxE] |B)0]
Xe] |ppy safojdwg aJedpop

BulployuIMm - 1l

safojdwg funoeg |eloog
sgfojduig ases|pajy
Buiployylim |esepad

PIOYUNAA SOXB)
fed ss04g) posnipy

Aed $S045 WOY SUOIONPa(] 18I0 L

duwiz 2w
DVA-FuMI

A SSOID WO} SUOIONPAY

Ae  ss0u5) [BJOL

Apnocy - 1a3ep
Aanoy - pans
ApnoH - a0ljod

Apnojy - yaed

jean8-Alnoy (§LX) sWMoAQ
aslog-Alunoy {§'1x) sWIHAAQ
puadng abeisao) ylleaH
Way - eskojdwg - Aejeg

peyslg - Aejes
Aed $5015)

sjuawysnipy pue sexe] 'sebeps asfojdwzg

1202 4840300
Alewwing jjoafed
eueBIQ JO 0DRlIA

LEIOL LY
WY 048



L8948 LLEL oz'¥e LLEL ZT'L8 28'8e suonRngyuoy pue sexel afojdwz jejoL
0le9z 000 000 000 00’0 000 yanel o) J4WI
000 000 Ze'L 00°0 02 zee juswifoldwaun - i
0L'%5E olb PS8l gL'l 96'¥9 Lele Auedwog Ainoag |eloog
1565 19T ver 192 6lGl 66 Auedwo) ssedlpey
suopngLuo pue saxe| sekojdwz
60°£19°Z 1e°281 9g£'0.¢ £2°99¢ eL'Evs aF'00e Aed 19N
000 000 000 00'C 000 00°0 Aed 15N 0} SUCIIPRY (810
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 jusuwes.inguiisy
Ked 18N 01 suonIppy
orLle . 69EZ- vo8ZT- LLEL L0v0E- LEEh- PIBYLIIA SOXBL [€10]
oo'o 000 000 00°¢ 000 000 xe] |ppy ssfojdwiz aledipa
61161 26'8- oG- 00°C 98’15 o4l Buspioyumm - 1l
0L'¥52 IR PagL 9L'LL- 96'v9- ¥ safoldwg Aundag [e1208
1566~ e Ve lee- 6LG1- 66 asfojdwz alealpain
0069 00°0 000 000 00'es- 000 BUIPIOUYIM [eI8pa]
PISYYUA SOXE )
GG PBS'E 00°08l 00'66¢ 00081 ¥4 AY0') LLebe fed ssoin paysnipy
0%eLs- 00’0 000 000 000 000 Aed $s04D WOy suonanpag |ejo)
9a' gL~ 000 000 00°¢ 000 000 durg JHNI
[ RtTAY 000 Q070 00°0¢ 000 000 Qv A-HHINI
Aed ssoi9) Woy SUofionpaa
S080L't 00’081 00662 00'081 vLL¥D'L LLERE Aed s50i5) {830
BZ'GRG 060 000 00°¢C 000 £5°99 AlnoH - fejeph
Ye'ozl'L 000 000 000 00'c 000 AJnoH - Jaang
009 000 00662 00’0 000 000 Aunoy - e9)j0d
L 7ATANY 000 000 000 000 000 Alanoy - ysed
866 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 wang-Aunoy (g'1x) SUILBAQ
05 'v¢ 0G0 000 000 000 000 as1jod-Anoy {§°1X) BLWIBAD
00°00F 000 000 000 000 000 pusdng abeioao) yleey
Q00 000 000 000 P4 LP0'L 81'LLZ WQy - safopdwg - lejeg
Q0’0 00'08E 000 00°081 00°Q 00°0 pajoa|] - efeg
Aey ss0I5)
sjuaunsnipy pue saxe) ‘seBepp safopdurg
£) UlIsny “Uay|opn elpbuy ‘piem Y SBWIOY L ‘Bydoue] a yupnp ‘uaduny 1 Aleus ‘ezsazsoy auuy ‘Agay
120g 1000300
Aewwng ljcifed LEIOLILE

euRAIQ JO abe|lIA WY 016



¢ ebeg

9100k LIt v9°Lo
OL'Ese 000 00°0
Z0VE 00'0 o0's
08086 gi'tl 06°Gt
¥2°GEL 182 201
92'804°2 LE 251 S0'PE9
08’61 000 000
0E6l 00°0 00'0
BLAGL L . 6922 } BTO0L
00'0 000 00’0
Gl LgEn 768 G9'9g-
0€ 088 oLy 0BG
pAGEL- LoE yL0L
00" ¥59- 00°0 R
Gl'ore's 00081 vEOpL
05°ELG" 00'0 000
99'¥81- 00'0 0070
7' BEE" 000 000
G9'64E'6 00'081 YEOFL
P1IE9°1 00'0 00'0
2 TAN] a0 000
YE'GLL ) 000 veovL
CATAN! 00'0 00'0
84'66 000 000
05 ¥E a0 00°0
00°00p 00'0 000
LP0LG') 00'0 00°0
00085} 00081 000
WLoL qhespayn ‘aupn O Mobarg tspeeym

suopngLuon pue saxe] Jefojdwy jg30L

Udnew "od Syl

awhopdwaun ~ )|

Auedwion Aunoeg [B190G

Auedwio) areaipaly
suouNgUILon pue sexe] Jafojduwy

Aed 18N
Aed 1eN 0} SUCDIPPY [EIOL
JpwEsInguIay
Ked jaN o} suonippy
PIBULUIA SOXEL [BJOL

XE} [ppYy safodw3 siedipaly

Buiployyum - 1

eshodwg ALnoieg eRog

aafo|dwzy aleaipay

Buip[oyuim [elepad
PIaUUIM soxe)

fed ssoug peysnipy
fed ss045) WoJy suononpaa [ejo]

dwig Jun

OVA-ZHNI
Aed s$045) WOL SUONINPEg

Aed ssoun) {2j0

AUNOH - 191EAA
Alnoy - jeans
Apnoy - aoilod
ALUNOH - Yied
jeeng-Altnoy (§'§x) sulleAD
aojjod-Apnoy {g 1x) swaA0
puadys abeiaron WjeaH
nay - eskojduy - lejeg
pa3oald - Mejeg
fed ssoup)
sjuswsnipy pue sexe] ‘sefiep saiopdwy

L20T J0GOI0

Areunung jjoafed
BUBSI0 JO oBElIA

LZI0LILL
AV 0l:6



